
From: Darl Sweetland <   
Sent: 12 August 2021 17:51 
To: A428 Black Cat <A428.Blackcat@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Cc: Darrell Crittenden  
Subject: RE: Procedural Hearing 

 

Hi Edwin 

 

We’ve no update from Highways England on the Protective Provisions or acquisition issues raised in 
Anglian Water’s Relevant Rep.  

So although at this stage I’d like to have an agreed Statement of Common Ground advising the ExA 
on progress we are not in that position.  

 

I must therefore reserve Anglian Water’s position that we may need to appear at the Acquisition 
Hearing.  

I must also advise that we may need to appear at a Hearing considering the draft DCO Order, 
although I anticipate we will each agreement on Protective Provisions during the course of the 
Examination.  

 

So to answer your question Anglian Water does not intend to supplement the Relevant Rep 
(Deadline 1) submission unless Highways England provide a Statement of Common Ground for us to 
agree on or before the 16 August deadline.  

 

Darl Sweetland MRTPI 
Spatial Planning Manager 
Mobile: 07929 712541 

 
Anglian Water Services Limited 
Lancaster House, Lancaster Way, Ermine Business Park, Huntingdon, 
Cambridgeshire, PE29 6XU 

 

 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.



 

 

 

From: A428 Black Cat <A428.Blackcat@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>  
Sent: 12 August 2021 11:50 
To: Darl Sweetland  
Cc: Darrell Crittenden ; A428 Black Cat 
<A428.Blackcat@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Procedural Hearing 

 

*EXTERNAL MAIL* - Please be aware this mail is from an external sender - THINK BEFORE YOU 
CLICK 

 

 

Dear Darl, 

 

Thank you for your email. I just wanted to clarify whether you wish for the information you provided 
below to be a Deadline 1 submission (in advance of the 31 August 2021 deadline) or whether you 
will be submitting a more detailed submission for Deadline 1? 

 

I look forward to hearing from you soon. 

 

Kind regards, 

 

Edwin Mawdsley 

NSIP Officer 

The Planning Inspectorate 

3K, Temple Quay House, 2 The Square, Temple Quay, Bristol, BS1 6PN 

 

https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate 
Twitter:  @PINSgov 
Email:  Edwin.Mawdsley@planninginspectorate.gov.uk 

Tel:  0303 444 5694 

 

https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fgovernment%2Forganisations%2Fplanning-inspectorate&data=04%7C01%7Ca428.blackcat%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C4a64e82504d84c289ddd08d95db15aa3%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C637643838579996394%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=aCVcRN29jlMcivgieQstAL7Tip7gh5grfwqLpfMweZo%3D&reserved=0
mailto:@PINSgov
mailto:Edwin.Mawdsley@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
tel:03034445694


Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate. 

 

 

 

 

 

From: Darl Sweetland   
Sent: 10 August 2021 09:47 
To: A428 Black Cat <A428.Blackcat@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Cc: Darrell Crittenden  
Subject: Procedural Hearing 

 

 

Morning PINS team 

  

Email to advise I’ll be listening in to the hearing as this is the first of 5 HE NSIP’s which we are looking 
to progress with HE on a similar basis. 

In short this is to agree Protective Provisions for the Order and a Statement of Common Ground – 
both of which HE are currently drafting.   

  

  

Darl Sweetland MRTPI 
Spatial Planning Manager 
Mobile: 07929 712541 

 
Anglian Water Services Limited 
Lancaster House, Lancaster Way, Ermine Business Park, Huntingdon, 
Cambridgeshire, PE29 6XU 

  

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fgovernment%2Fpublications%2Fplanning-inspectorate-privacy-notices%2Fcustomer-privacy-notice&data=04%7C01%7Ca428.blackcat%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C4a64e82504d84c289ddd08d95db15aa3%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C637643838579996394%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=FCltOJAf1JAdBwLxe9ewAVp1WhRR12XVT1QZywyBi24%3D&reserved=0


 

  

 

--*----*----*----*----*----*----*----*----*----*----*----*----*----*----*---*----*-----*----*----*----*----*----*----
*----*----*----*----*----*----*----*----*---*----*-----*----*----*----*----*----*----*----*----*----*---- 
The information contained in this message is likely to be confidential and may be legally privileged. 
The dissemination, distribution, copying or disclosure of this message, or its contents, is strictly 
prohibited unless authorised by Anglian Water. It is intended only for the person named as 
addressee. Anglian Water cannot accept any responsibility for the accuracy or completeness of this 
message. Contracts cannot be concluded with us by email or using the Internet. If you have received 
this message in error, please immediately return it to the sender at the above address and delete it 
from your computer. Anglian Water Services Limited Registered Office: Lancaster House, Lancaster 
Way, Ermine Business Park, Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire, PE29 6XU Registered in England No 
2366656 Please consider the environment before printing this email.--*----*----*----*----*----*----*----
*----*----*----*----*----*----*----*---*----*-----*----*----*----*----*----*----*----*----*----*----*----*----*----*--
--*---*----*-----*----*----*----*----*----* 

Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice which can be accessed 
by clicking this link. 

 

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential 
and intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this 
email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show 
them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error and 
then delete this email from your system. 

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring, 
recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fgovernment%2Fpublications%2Fplanning-inspectorate-privacy-notices&data=04%7C01%7Ca428.blackcat%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C4a64e82504d84c289ddd08d95db15aa3%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C637643838580006392%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=Y2g018y3oDGXOlIMm%2FZsJadtvH7FeZmGtPScXVhoFGw%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fgovernment%2Fpublications%2Fplanning-inspectorate-privacy-notices&data=04%7C01%7Ca428.blackcat%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C4a64e82504d84c289ddd08d95db15aa3%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C637643838580006392%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=Y2g018y3oDGXOlIMm%2FZsJadtvH7FeZmGtPScXVhoFGw%3D&reserved=0


The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses. 
It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the 
responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks. 

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or 
policies of the Inspectorate. 

DPC:76616c646f72 

 




